Public Document Pack

O) Brent

Barham Park Trust Committee

Wednesday 7 March 2018 at 6.00 pm
Boardrooms 3/4 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members
Councillors: Councillors:
McLennan (Chair) Butt

Hirani (Vice-Chair) M Patel

Farah Tatler

Miller

Southwood

For further information contact: Bryony Gibbs, Governance Officer
020 8937 1355 bryony.gibbs@brent,gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

(¥recycle

for Brent




Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business,
they must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes
apparent and must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest* in an item of business, they must
declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.

If the Personal Interest is also a Prejudicial Interest (i.e. it affects a financial position or
relates to determining of any approval, consent, licence, permission, or registration) then
(unless an exception at 14(2) of the Members Code applies), after disclosing the interest to
the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item,
except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

(a) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on
for profit gain.

(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect expenses in
carrying out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the
Councillors or their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the
council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.

(f) Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the
Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.

(9) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of
business or land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities
exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of
any one class of its issued share capital.

**Personal Interests:

The business relates to or affects:

(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management,
and:

To which you are appointed by the council;

which exercises functions of a public nature;

which is directed is to charitable purposes;

whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a

political party of trade union).

(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least
£50 as a member in the municipal year;

or

A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting, to a

greater extent than the maijority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the

electoral ward affected by the decision, the well-being or financial position of:

e You yourself;

e a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close
association or any person or body who employs or has appointed any of these or in
whom they have a beneficial interest in a class of securities exceeding the nominal
value of £25,000, or any firm in which they are a partner, or any company of which
they are a director

e any body of a type described in (a) above.

2



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Item Page
1 Apologies for Absence
For the committee to note any apologies for absence and clarify any
alternate members.
2 Declarations of interests
Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary, personal or
prejudicial interests in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s)
to which they relate.
3 Minutes of the previous meeting 1-4
To approve the minutes of the previous meeting held on 11 October 2017
as a correct record.
4  Matters arising (if any)
To consider any matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting.
5 Review of Future Governance of Barham Park Trust 5-14

This report presents a review of potential governance options for the
Barham Park Trust.

6  Any other urgent business

Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be given in writing to
the Head of Executive and Member Services or his representative before
the meeting. Any decisions taken urgently under this heading must
comply with the provisions outlined in paragraph 39 of the Council’s
Access to Information Rules (part 2 of the Constitution).

Date of the next meeting: To be confirmed following the Annual Council Meeting.

Please remember to set your mobile phone to silent during the meeting.

The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for
members of the public.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

@D
L
Brent

MINUTES OF THE BARHAM PARK TRUST COMMITTEE
Held on Wednesday 11 October 2017 at 6.00 pm

PRESENT: Councillor McLennan (Chair), Hirani (Vice-Chair) and Councillors Miller and
Southwood

1. Apologies for absence

Apologies were received from Councillor Farah.
2. Declarations of interests

None declared.
3. Minutes of the previous meeting

RESOLVED: that the minutes of the meeting held on 18 July 2017 be agreed as an
accurate record.

4. Matters arising (if any)
None.
5. General Update

Chris Whyte (Operational Director Environment Services) introduced the report
updating members on the operational issues relating to Barham Park. The
committee heard that the Safer Neighbourhoods Team had no significant concerns
regarding the park but street drinking remained a prevalent issue. There continued
to be a number of homeless males sleeping in the park and there had also been an
incident of a fire being started in a doorway of one of the buildings. The recruitment
of a Project Officer for the park was progressing; permission was required from the
Charity Commission to fund the position via the Trust and it was anticipated that
subject to this approval, recruitment would be completed by mid-November.

Gareth Robinson (Head of Finance) drew members’ attention to the financial
summary set out in the report, highlighting that the Trust was on track to achieve
income of £80k. A comparative breakdown of spend on Brent's parks had been
provided revealing that spend on Barham Park was on par with other Brent Parks,
allowing for differences in size and circumstance.

Commenting on the comparative analysis of spend on Brent's parks, Members

were pleased to see that Barham Park was well invested in and adequately
resourced.

Page 1



In response to a query from the committee, Amanda Haines (Resources Manager)
outlined options for the repair of the Rose Garden Wall and highlighted the need for
a tree survey to address a number of tree-related issues in the park.

RESOLVED:

i) that the report from the Operational Director, Environmental Services
summarising the latest issues relating to Barham Park be noted;

ii) that having noted the update at paragraph 3.4 of the report, the Operational
Director, Environmental Services, was requested to undertake the repair of
the Rose Garden wall without delay;

iii) that having noted the verbal update provided by officers regarding a number
of tree issues identified in the park, the Operational Director, Environmental
Services, was requested to undertake a tree survey, subject to consultation
with Trustees regarding cost.

6. Implementation of Public Space Protection Orders

Chris Whyte (Operational Director, Environmental Services) presented a briefing
report detailing proposals to introduce Public Space Protection Orders (PSPOs)
across Brent’s parks to curb anti-social behaviour. PSPOs imposed conditions on
the use of the area so that the law-abiding majority could use and enjoy public
spaces, safe from antisocial behaviour. PSPOs were intended to specifically
counter littering, drinking, urinating, graffiti, vandalism, illegal encampments, dog
fouling, bird feeding, using powered vehicles without express consent and
threatening or behaving in a way likely to cause harassment, alarm and distress. A
maximum fine for breach of Brent’'s current park byelaws was £20 and there had
been no enforcement undertaken since it was enacted. In contrast, a maximum fine
for breach of a PSPO was £100 and there was flexibility under the legislation to
prosecute persistent offenders at court where they could be fined a maximum of
£1000. The final decision on making any PSPO would be made by the Strategic
Director for Regeneration and Environment in consultation with the Lead Member
for Environment.

Members welcomed the proposals but emphasised the importance of enforcement
action being proportionate to the offence.

RESOLVED: that the report detailing proposals to introduce Public Space
Protection Orders across Brent’s parks to curb anti-social behaviour be noted.

7. Any other urgent business

Query from member of the public

The Chair advised that the Trustees had received correspondence from a member
of the public setting out a number of queries and these would be responded to by
officers.

Update on ACAVA

Duncan Smith (Artistic Director ACAVA) and Alison Baptiste (Site Manager ACAVA)
were welcomed to the meeting and invited to provide an update on ACAVA’s
activities at Barham Park.

Barham Park Trust Committee - 11 October 2017Page 2



Duncan Smith advised that ACAVA supported 28 artists and undertook a variety of
public engagement activities, including workshops for young people, families and
adults. A regular weekly event, ‘Action Space’ was held for people with mental
health difficulties. Discussing ACAVA’s experience of some of the anti-social
behaviour issues at the Park, Alison Baptiste welcomed the appointment of a
Project Officer as a single point of contact for the tenants of the Barham Park
buildings complex. Duncan Smith expressed a concern for the welfare of a
homeless person at the park and outlined difficulties caused by youths being
abusive, vandalising the buildings and starting small fires.

Responding to the concerns raised, Chris Whyte (Operational Director,
Environmental Services) advised that Mr Smith would be put in direct contact with
the Anti-Social Behaviour Team and an update would be provided to ACAVA later
in the week.

The committee emphasised the important role that members could play in helping
to raise awareness of the services offered by ACAVA and invited Mr Smith to
submit any promotional material to councillors.

The Chair thanked Duncan Smith and Alison Baptiste for their contribution to the
meeting.

The meeting was declared closed at 6.28 pm

COUNCILLOR MARGARET MCLENNAN

Chair

Barham Park Trust Committee - 11 October 2017Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

@'o)
O

Brent

Barham Park Trust Committee
7 March 2018

Report from the Strategic Director
of Regeneration and Environment

Review of Future Governance of the Barham Park Trust

Wards Affected: Sudbury

Key or Non-Key Decision:

(only applicable for Cabinet, Cabinet Sub Non'Key

Committee and officer decisions)

Open or Part/Fully Exempt:

(If exempt, please highlight relevant paragraph Open

of Part 1, Schedule 12A of 1972 Local

Government Act)

No. of Appendices: None

Background Papers: None

Contact Officer(s): Chris Whyte

(Name, Title, Contact Details) Operational Director, Environmental Services
Chris.Whyte@brent.gov.uk
Loogman Desai
Senior Solicitor (Governance)
Loogman.desai@brent.gov.uk

1.0 Purpose of the report

1.1 At its meeting on 28 January 2015, the Barham Park Trust Committee considered five
options and decided to keep the status quo in respect of its governance and
management arrangements and for these arrangements to be reviewed after twelve
months. There has been no review of the governance and management arrangements
of the Trust since January 2015. However, it should be added the delegation and
management arrangements have changed since January 2015 as on 7 September
2016, the Trust Committee delegated the day to day functions and decision-making of
the Barham Park Trust to the Council’'s Operational Director of Environmental
Services.

1.2 The five options for the future governance of Barham Park for Trustees’ consideration
are set out in section 4 of this report.

Page 5


mailto:Chris.Whyte@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Looqman.desai@brent.gov.uk

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Recommendations

That the Committee consider the options available for the future governance of the
Barham Park Trust.

That the Committee either choose option 1 or recommend one of the other options to
Cabinet for further consideration and consultation.

Detail and Background

The land (which includes various buildings) known as Barham Park was given by
George Titus Barham on trust to the Council in 1938. The terms of the trust are “to
preserve the same for the recreation of the public in such manner and subject to
such regulations in all respects as the Council may from time to time think proper”. The
Trust was registered with the Charity Commission in June 1963 and is regulated by
that body.

The land is held by the Council on trust and accordingly can only be used in
furtherance of its stated charitable purpose. As sole trustee, the Council is ultimately
responsible for the management and administration of the Trust. In making decisions
about the trust property and finances, the Council must act in the best interests of the
trust and its beneficiaries (namely, the users of the Park and its facilities) and must be
mindful of any conflict of interest.

Until 2012, the Executive made decisions about the Trust in its ordinary executive
meetings. It was made apparent from the content of those reports that the decisions
were in relation to the Trust. In 2012, it was decided to create a more apparent and
defined separation of roles and the Executive established a sub committee, the
Barham Park Trust Committee, to deal with decisions regarding the Trust land,
property and finances. Over the past four years decisions have been made in
accordance with the governance arrangements set out in that report and separate
accounting systems have been established.

While the current arrangements provide a significant improvement on the previous
position before 2012 as there is a clearer separation between the Council and the Trust
as far as decision making is concerned, the Council as trustee has a responsibility to
periodically consider whether the current arrangements best serve the charitable
purposes and whether alternative arrangements should be explored.

As the Trust's sole trustee, the Council has generally met the costs of managing,
maintaining and developing Barham Park, although there is some rental income and
some interest on capital and the Trust receives occasional grants from external
sources. The net running costs of Barham Park are met by the Council which, in
practical terms, means that the Trust receives a subsidy from the Council. The Trust’'s
funds are kept separate from those of the Council and separate accounting systems
are in place for the Trust and the Council respectively.

In late 2014, Brent Legal Services obtained advice from Bircham Dyson Bell, which
specialises in the law of trusts and charities, regarding the options and alternative
models regarding the management of the Barham Park Trust and the advantages and

Page 6



3.7

3.8

3.9

4.0

4.1

4.2

disadvantages of those respective options. In addition to the advice on the law of trusts
and charities, further specialist advice on local government law and decision making
was obtained from Nigel Giffin QC.

The five options which Bircham Dyson Bell proposed regarding the future governance
of the Barham Park Trust are set out in section 4 below. For all five options, the Council
would still have powers to make byelaws in respect of Barham Park.

Before appraising these five options, it is worth mentioning the fundamental limitations.
The continuation of the charitable status of Barham Park, in one form or another, is a
given. This means that, even though the Trust is subsidised by the Council and is
unlikely (for the foreseeable future at least) to be financially self-sufficient, an option
which is not open to the Council is to assimilate Barham Park into its property portfolio.

Conversely, if the Council wished to but was unable to transfer the Trust to another
charity, the process of resignation as trustee would require an application to the Charity
Commission and would be far from straightforward.

Options for future governance and management arrangements
Option 1 — Maintain the status quo

The functions regarding the management of the Barham Park Trust have been properly
and lawfully delegated to the Barham Park Trust Committee. This option is perhaps
the least likely to affect the longer-term financial stability of the Trust, since any annual
subsidy from the Council would continue to be justifiable on the basis that the Council
is the legal owner of the land. There would be less need to rely on outside sources of
funding and the arrangements would be much easier to review than would be the case
were the land to be transferred to another legal entity. This option would also allow
flexibility as the Council currently has very broad powers regarding the running of
Barham Park, which would not necessarily be possible under an alternative structure.
This option provides the greatest scope for the involvement of the local community as
meetings of the Barham Park Trust Committee are held in public and members of the
community have been accustomed to being consulted on decisions that might have an
impact on Barham Park or the way it might be used.

This option envisages the Council continuing to meet the various costs of running the
Barham Park Trust, including the grounds maintenance costs, the day to day
management costs for the Park and the buildings and the cost of providing the advice
of the Council’s in-house legal team and other officers in advising the Barham Park
Trust Committee. However, it does mean that the Council has control over the subsidy
it gives to the Barham Park Trust. One concern is the potential for conflicts of interest
between acting in the best interests of the Council and that Barham Park Trust, which
do not arise often. However, such concerns can only be eliminated totally if the Council
gives up all direct or indirect involvement with the administration of Barham Park.

Page 7



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Option 2 — Appoint additional trustees alongside the Council

This option involves appointing additional trustees to act alongside (or even in place
of) the Council in the governance and management of Barham Park. This option
reduces the potential for conflicts of interest that might arise between the Council and
the Barham Park Trust and helps to avoid any perception of bias. Another advantage
of having independent trustees is that this would allow individuals to be selected on
the basis of their particular skills or expertise and bring new perspectives in the
management of the Barham Park Trust.

This option will inevitably mean the Council relinquishing some control over the
Barham Park Trust and its assets. It is possible that this could cast doubt over the
financial stability of the Trust if it becomes more difficult in future for the Council to
justify its continued financial support. Furthermore, as the Trust is not currently self-
sufficient, unless alternative sources of funding were identified in advance, it may be
difficult to justify this option as being in the best interests of the Trust and its
beneficiaries.

Under the current legislation, only Members of the Cabinet may be appointed to an
Executive committee — in this case, the Barham Park Trust Committee - so additional
members could not be appointed to that Cabinet sub-committee. Therefore, this option
seems to entail two layers of decision-making - one internal to the Council about how
it should act as trustee and one at trustee level, involving the Council's
representative(s) alongside the other trustees. The difficulty of having additional
trustees to act alongside, and in addition to the Council, is that this would provide an
unwieldy and unsatisfactory structure which would be likely to cause confusion in the
future.

Option 3 — Appoint a corporate trustee

This would involve the establishment of a new corporate entity (most likely a
company limited by guarantee) with the specific object of supporting the Barham
Park Trust. This entity would be appointed as sole trustee (hereafter referred to as
“the Corporate Trustee”) of the Trust in place of the Council, which would instead
become the sole company member (rather like a sole shareholder) of the Corporate
Trustee. In effect, the Corporate Trustee would be a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Council which, in structural terms, would sit as an additional layer between the
Council and the Barham Park Trust. This model is not too dissimilar to the
arrangements involving Brent Housing Partnership, albeit that was a much larger
organisation. This option would require the approval of the Charity Commission.

The Corporate Trustee’s board of directors could include one or more Council
representatives. If the majority of the directors were independent, this would
significantly avoid conflicts of interest. The directors would act as agents or
appointees of the Corporate Trustee and, as such, would have a shared
responsibility for ensuring that the Corporate Trustee fulfilled its duties when
managing the Trust. The directors would therefore need to be aware of, and adhere
to, the duties of a charity trustee when making decisions about the management of
the Trust (as well as about the Corporate Trustee) but they would not themselves be
charity trustees or become personally liable as such.

Page 8



4.8

4.9

4.10

4.1

412

As sole member of the Corporate Trustee, the Council would retain overall control of
the make-up of its board (as the Companies Act reserves certain fundamental rights
to Trustees, including a statutory right to remove directors from office). It would also
be possible to reserve additional rights to the Council — such as the sole right to
appoint directors, and the right to be consulted under certain circumstances — in its
Articles of Association but this would not make the Council a charity trustee under the
definition set out in the Charities Act 2011.

This option would enable a clear separation between the Council and the Trust, without
loss of overall Council control. Liability for decisions affecting the Trust would rest with
the Corporate Trustee, not its individual directors. Although it would retain control over
the make-up of the board of directors (and hence the decision-makers), the Council
itself would not be involved in the decision-making process, thereby avoiding conflicts
of interest at Council level. As the Council would remain at the top of the group
structure and therefore, in essence, the “owner”, there would be no reason for it to
discontinue or vary its financial or other support of the Trust, as might be the case were
Barham Park to be transferred to another body. In relation to providing financial support
to the corporate trustee, the Council has the power to provide such support under its
grant-making powers under section 164 of the Public Health Act 1875 (which confers
a power to “support or contribute to the support of public walks or pleasure grounds
provided by any person whomsoever”) and section 1 of the Localism Act 2011 (known
as the “general power of competence”).

One drawback is that this would create additional administration, especially the
introduction of a new corporate entity into the structure. As a company, the Corporate
Trustee would be required to file annual returns and accounts with Companies House,
which would be the responsibility of its board of directors. In practice, however, these
requirements are not onerous. The other concern is whether there may be sections of
the local community which may not want control in the running of Barham Park and
the Trust to be removed from the Council. Although it is possible for the Council to take
back control of the Barham Park Trust and the running of Barham Park if the corporate
trustee was in serious difficulties, this process of taking back control of the
management of Barham Park would be expensive, administratively burdensome and
could take a considerable period of time to complete and resolve. Another
disadvantage is that this creates a complicated structure for what is a small trust.

Option 4 — Establish a new corporate charity to take on ownership and control
of Barham Park

This option would be similar in many respects to that described in option 3 as set out
above except that it would involve winding up the Trust and transferring all of its
assets to a new corporate entity (either a company limited by guarantee or a
charitable incorporated organisation). The new entity would, in effect, replace the
existing charitable trust altogether.

As this option would involve the creation of a new charity (albeit with purposes
identical to those of the Barham Park Trust), it would provide the opportunity to
modernise the Trust documentation governing how the Park is to be run, while still

Page 9



4.13

414

4.15

leaving room for the making of new or replacement regulations and bye-laws by the
Council in the future. This option would also give rise to a number of the advantages
associated with a corporate trustee — i.e. it would enable the appointment of
independent directors, for example, and the Council could still retain overall control
by becoming the sole corporate member.

This option would envisage the disappearance of the existing charitable trust, which
might give rise to concerns among members of the local community that their voice
would be lost and that their use of the Park would be adversely impacted in some way
— even if this was not the intention in practice. These concerns might be greater if the
decision was made to have an entirely independent board, without the presence of
Council representatives, as the means by which the Council would nonetheless be
able to exert control might not be appreciated. Equally, the local community might feel
that a completely new charity was too far removed from the status quo, or not in
keeping with Mr Barham'’s original wishes with regard to who should manage the Park.
Also, as similar with option 3, this option would mean additional administration and
cost in setting up a new corporate charity and this would also create a complicated
structure from what is a small trust. This option would require the approval of the
Charity Commission.

Equally, from the Council’s perspective, this arrangement might have the appearance
of being rather more at arm’s length than at present, which may make the Council’s
continued financial support of the charity more difficult to justify in the longer term —
particularly if, in practice, the charity was seen to be operating efficiently with little or
no Council oversight or intervention. Were the charity to become too independent of
the Council, it might risk losing its subsidy which, in the absence of alternative
income streams, would not be in the Trust's best interests. One concern is that the
Council’s powers to take back full control of Barham Park if the new corporate charity
ran into difficulties would be more limited than options 1 and 2 above and even more
difficult and cumbersome than option 3 above.

Option 5 — Outright transfer to another charity

It would be open to the Council to transfer the Trust in its entirety to another body
(either pre-existing or newly created) with similar objects, completely severing its ties
with Barham Park in the process. There is much to be said for this option from a pure
charity law perspective, as the recipient charity would operate at a complete remove
from local authority control, thereby removing the potential for conflicts of interest of
the types described above. The decision to proceed with this option could only be
made if the Council considered the transfer to be in the best interests of the Trust and
its beneficiaries. It is possible that an independent charity would be more successful
in terms of fundraising than has perhaps been the case with the current Barham Park
Trust. Corporate donors and high-net-worth individuals are often reluctant to donate to
charities associated with public bodies, as there is a commonly held perception that
the assets and activities of such charities are subject to state or local authority control.
Were the charity transferred away from the Council altogether, this would no longer be
a cause for concern. With this option, the Council would be able to reduce and possibly
end the support and subsidy it currently provides to the running of Barham Park. This
would require the approval of the Charity Commission.

Page 10



4.16

417

5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

6.2

As with option 4 above, however, there may be some resistance to this proposal from
the local community if this route was taken — not least because a
completely independent charity might decide not to adopt the Council’s practice of
holding meetings in public and otherwise giving the local community the opportunity
to be heard. If this option was pursued, the Council would have no power to take back
control of Barham Park if future serious difficulties arose after the Council transferred
the Trust and its assets to another charity.

As the Council is the sole trustee of the Barham Park Trust, the Council cannot simply
resign from being the sole trustee of the Trust as the Council as the sole Trustee cannot
resign without the appointment of a successor. Unless the Council can find an
alternative trustee, it must ask the Charity Commission to vest the property of the Trust
in the Official Custodian and make a scheme for the election of local people as
managing trustees. This would be an unusual and novel scenario for a local authority
and the Charity Commission.

Timescales and Way Forward

With regard to options 3 to 5, it is difficult to give precise timescales for completion. A
broad estimate is 6 to 12 months taking into account the Council’s decision making
processes and the work needed to set up a company, to set up a corporate trustee
and/or to set up a charity. Furthermore, changing the governance arrangements of
the Barham Park would require the agreement of the Charity Commission.

If Trustees are minded to choose option 1, this is a decision that can be made by the
Barham Park Trust Committee to continue with the current governance
arrangements. If Trustees are minded to pursue another option (i.e. any of options 2
to 5) regarding changing the future management and governance of the Barham
Park Trust, this would need to be approved by the full Cabinet committee and
Members of the Trust Committee would then be invited to recommend that their
preferred option (which does not include keeping the status quo) is submitted to the
Cabinet for consideration. In this scenario, officers would recommend that the Cabinet
should go out to consultation on a preferred option before making a final decision
regarding changes to the Barham Park Trust’'s governance arrangements.

Financial Implications

Options which involve setting up a separate legal entity will require the advice and
assistance of external solicitors and are therefore more costly in the short term than
maintaining the status quo. Although the cost should be met from Trust funds, there
is a shortfall between income and expenditure which is met by the Council.

The treatment of VAT incurred in running and maintaining the park will need to be
carefully considered in any change in the management of the Trust.

Page 11



7.0 Legal Implications

71 These are set out in the body of the report.

Report sign off:

AMAR DAVE
Strategic Director of Regeneration
and Environment

Page 12



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	5 Review of Future Governance of Barham Park Trust

